
1

EACP Committee

From: Araki-Regan, Lynn <Lynn.Araki-Regan@hawaii.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 4:42 PM

To: EACP Committee

Subject: Transpacific Arrivals for Oct 2020

Attachments: Transpacific Arrivals for October 2020.xlsx

Please see attached.
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Transpacific Arrivals - Statewide

Total Probable Leisure Visitors Total Probable Visitors Airline Crew Corporate Meeting Essential Worker Honeymoon

Incentive Trip Intended Resident Military or Federal Government Other Other Business Pleasure/Vacation

Returning Resident Sports Event To Attend School To Get Married Transit Visiting Friends or Relatives
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Transpacific Arrivals - DKI Honolulu International Airport

Total Probable Leisure Visitors Total Probable Visitors Airline Crew Corporate Meeting Essential Worker Honeymoon

Incentive Trip Intended Resident Military or Federal Government Other Other Business Pleasure/Vacation

Returning Resident Sports Event To Attend School To Get Married Transit Visiting Friends or Relatives
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Transpacific Arrivals - Kahului Airport
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Total Probable Leisure Visitors Total Probable Visitors Airline Crew Corporate Meeting Essential Worker Honeymoon

Incentive Trip Intended Resident Military or Federal Government Other Other Business Pleasure/Vacation

Returning Resident Sports Event To Attend School To Get Married Transit Visiting Friends or Relatives

538 541 

639 

432 

289 

- - - - - - - - - - - -

656 

616 

724 

499 

360 

- - - - - - - - - - - -
 -

 100

 200

 300

 400

 500

 600

 700

 800

15-Oct 16-Oct 17-Oct 18-Oct 19-Oct 20-Oct 21-Oct 22-Oct 23-Oct 24-Oct 25-Oct 26-Oct 27-Oct 28-Oct 29-Oct 30-Oct 31-Oct

Transpacific Arrivals - Kona International Airport 

Total Probable Visitors Total Probable Visitors Airline Crew Corporate Meeting Essential Worker Honeymoon

Incentive Trip Intended Resident Military or Federal Government Other Other Business Pleasure/Vacation

Returning Resident Sports Event To Attend School To Get Married Transit Visiting Friends or Relatives
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Transpacific Arrivals - Lihue Airport

Total Probable Leisure Visitors Total Probable Visitors Airline Crew Corporate Meeting Essential Worker Honeymoon

Incentive Trip Intended Resident Military or Federal Government Other Other Business Pleasure/Vacation

Returning Resident Sports Event To Attend School To Get Married Transit Visiting Friends or Relatives


